

KEYUNNA LOVELACE, RN

Cartersville, GA 30120 • (404) 518-2514 • keyunnalovelace28@gmail.com

Professional Summary

Compassionate Labor and Delivery Nurse multitasks and communicates with doctors and families. Successful at preparing for emergency C-sections and numerous forms of birth coaching. Committed to providing best-in-class patient and family care.

Skills

- Acute care expertise
- Medication Administration
- Precepting
- Triaging
- Pyxis
- Omnicell
- Epic
- Cerner
- Meditech
- Centricity Perinatal
- Cesarean Circulating Nurse

Work History

Registered Nurse, LDRP, 01/2022 to Current

Piedmont Cartersville Hospital – Cartersville, GA

- Coordinates care of low and high-risk laboring women of childbearing age and immediate stabilization of newborn following delivery.
- Completes comprehensive assessment of patient and family needs to identify outcomes, establish care plans, monitor progress and modify care plan.
- Liaise with members of healthcare team to assess and coordinate patient discharge planning needs.
- Assist physician during delivery, examination and surgical procedures by anticipating needs, encouraging patient and attending to baby after birth.

Registered Nurse, LDRP, 08/2020 to 01/2022

Floyd Medical Center, FMC – Rome , GA

- Administered medications and treatment to patients and monitored responses while working with healthcare teams to adjust care plans.
- Performed triage on incoming patients and determined severity of injuries, illness, or stage of labor.
- Advocated for and strived to protect health, safety and rights of patient.
- Managed care from admission to discharge.
- Implemented medication and IV administration, and catheter insertion.
- Assist patients through the childbirth process from admission to discharge including the care of the mother as well as the neonate.

LDRP Nurse Tech, 03/2020 to 08/2020

Floyd Medical Center, FMC – Rome, GA

- Answered call lights and supported patient comfort and safety by adjusting bed rails and equipment.
- Checked Mother and Neonate vitals such as temperature, blood pressure and blood sugar levels.
- Promoted patient and family comfort during challenging recoveries to enhance healing and eliminate non-compliance problems.
- Maintained Mother and Neonate stability by checking vital signs and weight and recording intake and outtake information.

Education

Associate of Applied Science: Nursing , 08/2020

Hope College of Arts And Sciences - Pompano Beach, FL

Bachelor of Arts: Broadcast Journalism, 05/2015

University of Mississippi - University, MS

Certifications

- BLS
- ACLS
- NRP
- AWOHNN
- BEREAVEMENT
- S.T.A.B.L.E
- OB CRISIS